

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 25 January 2022 08:10
To: [REDACTED]
Cc: [REDACTED] restrictiePFAS
Subject: Re: SEA approach FFF-dossier on agenda for WP7 meeting?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Hi [REDACTED]

That is great to hear. Thank you very much in advance.

Best regards,

[REDACTED]

On 24 Jan 2022, at 17:04, [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
wrote:

Hi [REDACTED] one of us can give a short summary.
[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]>
Sent: 24 January 2022 17:56
To: [REDACTED] <[REDACTED]> [REDACTED] [REDACTED]
<[REDACTED]>
Cc: restrictiePFAS <[REDACTED]>
Subject: SEA approach FFF-dossier on agenda for WP7 meeting?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside ECHA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Check the email address of the sender. It is possible that the name of the sender is known to you (e.g. a colleague), but the actual sender is someone else.

Dear both,

I have a question:

Would you be willing and able to give an update on the SEA approach used in the FFF dossier during the WP7 project team meeting scheduled on Wednesday 26th of January 13:00-15:30?

Apologies to ask you this at quite short notice. It just came to our mind that it would be very informative.

I like to hear whether it is feasible for you. If not, that is of course also fine. In that case, we may consider to have it on the agenda for the WP7 meeting scheduled on 23 February.

Looking forward to hearing your ideas about this.

Best regards,

